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Bernadette Walsh
5 Clonshaugh Heights
Dublin 17

Date: 07 October 2022

Re: Greater Dublin Drainage Project consisting of a new wastewater treatment plant, sludge hub
centre, orbital sewer, outfall pipeline and regional biosolids storage facility
Townlands of Clonshagh, Dubber and Newtown, County Fingal and Dublin City

Dear Madam,

An Bord Pleanala has received your recent submission in relation to the above mentioned proposed
development and will take it into consideration in its determination of the matter.

The Board will revert to you in due course with regard to the matter.

Please be advised that copies of all submissions / observations received in relation to the application
will be made available for public inspection at the offices of Fingal County Council and at the offices of
An Bord Pleanala when they have been processed by the Board.

More detailed information in relation to strategic infrastructure development can be viewed on the
Board's website: www.pleanala.ie.

If you have any queries in the meantime please contact the undersigned officer of the Board. Please
quote the above mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any correspondence or telephone
contact with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

(s Lo

D. Eimear Reilly
I Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737184
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ABP-312131-21 Bernadétie Walsh
5 Clonshaugh Heights
Dublin 17.
24-9 22
Dear SirfMadam

| am delighted to take the opportunity to once again object to this flawed project.All of
our original objections still stand,enviroment marine life,water quality,clean air,foul
smells,discharges and contamination of local consevation areas.The question of the
presence and effects of microplastics has not been addressed at all.As far as i am
aware their has been no independent environmental impact assessment by the
enviromental protection agency.

Thank You
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